ZBA Minutes

ZONI NG BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT PUBLI C HEARI NG AND MEETI NG
March 22, 2005

A public hearing of the Zoning Board of Adjustnent was held on
Tuesday, March 22, 2005 at 6:30 p.m in the Auditoriumat Cty
Hal | .

Tom Jenki ns conducted the hearing.

Menbers present were: Tom Jenkins, Chair
Jay Coffey

Jack Currier

Don Bert hi aune

Jeffrey Anderson

Ri chard Rondeau

Al so present: M ke Yeomans, Deputy Pl anni ng Manager

M. Jenkins said in hearing tonight's cases the Board woul d be

| ooki ng for evidence on the follow ng points of |aw as established
under the Cty of Nashua Zoning Ordi nance and enpowered to it
under the State of New Hanpshire enabling | egislation.

For variances in the ordinance the follow ng conditions nust be
met :

(1) A zoning restriction as applied to your property
Interferes with reasonabl e use of the property, considering

t he uni que setting of the property in its environnent; (2) no
fair and substantial relationship exists between the general
pur poses of the zoning ordi nance and the specific restriction
on the property; and (3) the variance would not injure the
public or private rights of others.

(2) The spirit and intent of the ordi nance nmust not be broken by
granting the variance.

filex/lllIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (1 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

(3) Ganting the variance will not adversely affect other
property in the district.

(4) Ganting the variance nust be of benefit to the general
public and not solely the individual.

(5 Not to grant the variance would result in an injustice.

For special exceptions designated by the ordi nance, the foll ow ng
nmust be net:

(1) The use requested nust be listed in the Table of Use
Regul ati ons as a special exception in the district for which the
application is made or is an existing non-conformng use for which
a request to expand is being in accordance with Subchapter 13 of

t he Nashua Revi sed O di nances.

(2) The requested use will not create undue traffic
congestion or unduly inpair pedestrian safety.

(3) The requested use will not overload any public water,
drai nage or sewer systemor any other nunicipal systemto such
an extent that the requested use or any devel oped use in the

I mredi ate area or in any other area of the City will be unduly
subj ected to hazards affecting health, safety, or the general
wel f are.

(4) Any special regulations for the use set forth in other
sections of the zoning ordinance are fulfilled.

(5 The requested use will not inpair the integrity or
character of the district or adjoining zones nor be
detrinental to the health, norals or welfare of the residents
of Nashua.

He said the order of receiving testinony wwll be in the follow ng
manner: Testinony wll be heard fromthe applicant seeking the
adjustnent. The applicant will have fifteen mnutes to address
the five points of |law just described. The Board will not

file:/lllIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (2 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

consider in their decision any information which does not address
t hose points.

The timng light on display will shine green until there is one
mnute remaining at which tinme the anber light will conme on. Wen
the light turns red, the speaker nust stop testifying. The Board
may then ask questions of the applicant.

After the presentation the Board will then take testinony from
those in favor of the application and then fromthose in
opposi tion.

He said each speaker will be allowed five mnutes to address the
Board. The timng light will show a green light until one m nute
Is remai ning. The anber light will be on during the last mnute

and the speaker nust stop when the |ight turns red.

He sai d speakers are asked to confine their comments only to the
new points of information or may sinply state that they agree with
t he previ ous speaker. Speakers wll cone forward to the

m crophone and state their nanme and address for the record. Al
testinony given this evening is understood to be given under oath
as in a court of |aw

At the end of all testinony in opposition, the applicant will have
five mnutes to address any points raised in opposition. After
this testinony one (only one) person fromthose in opposition wl|l
be given five mnutes to address the applicant’s rebuttal. No new
testinmony may be given and only soneone who spoke in opposition
may provide rebuttal testinony.

He said should the applicant or any of the public in opposition
feel an unjust or unlawful decision was nmade may request a
rehearing of the Board within 30 days of the decision. Contact
the Ofice of Zoning for further details about the process. |If
any person or party is not granted a rehearing or still feels that
an unjust or unlawful decision has been rendered by the Board you
may appeal the case to the New Hanpshire Superior Court. Three
affirmati ve votes are needed for granting a variance or speci al
excepti on.

file:/lllIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (3 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

The follow ng cases are postponed to the dates shown:

Post poned to 4/ 12/ 05

2. David A. Cull (Omer) 12 Robert Drive (Sheet E Lot 97)
requesting variance to exceed the maxi mum nunber of non-rel ated
people living together, 6 allowed — 9 requested. R9 Zone.

3. David A Cull (Omer) 9 New Searl es Road (Sheet B Lot
622) requesting variance to exceed the maxi num nunber of non-
rel ated people living together, 6 allowed — 9 requested.

4. U. S. Land Devel opnent, LLC (Owner) Hones by Paradi se, Inc.
(Applicant) L Glson Road (Sheet D Lot 21) requesting the
following: 1) special exception to allow a 122-unit single-famly
cluster residential devel opnent; 2) special exception to work
within critical wetland areas and wetland buffers to construct a
stormvat er wetl and, pedestrian/bi ke path and stabilizing existing
buffer areas; and 3) variance to construct a bi ke path/
recreational trail and a 10' x20' public restroombuilding within
the 50 foot buffer along project boundary. R30/R40 Zones.

1. Cotton Transfer Bridge over Nashua River, between Nashua

Cl ockt ower Housi ng & Nashua Corporation (Owmers) 2 C ocktower

Place and 30 & 36 Front Street (Sheet 77 Lot 20 & Sheet 78 Lot
87) requesting special exception to work in the 75 foot prine

wet | and and wetl and buffer of the Nashua R ver to rehabilitate
the Cotton Transfer Bridge. G /MJ Zone.

Voti ng on This Case:
Tom Jenki ns

file:/lllIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (4 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

Ri chard Rondeau
Jay Coffey

Jack Currier
Don Bert hi aune

Paul Newran, Manager, Urban Prograns Dept/Comunity Devel opnent
Division. M. Newran said also present tonight is Christopher

Baker, Vanesse, Hagen & Brustlin, the Gty s engineering firm

designing the project for the Gty.

He said this project of adapting the old cotton transfer bridge
whi ch noved raw cotton product between the cotton storage buil ding
on the north shore (now owned by Nashua Corporation) to the | oom
roons on the south shore (now C ocktower Place) was concei ved back
in the 1990s. It was decomm ssioned and has not been in use for
as long as anyone he has tal ked to knows - he is thinking perhaps
the 1930°s or 1940’s. He said this is a steel truss bridge built
in 1902. It is sonmewhat unique in that it never carried vehicles
or pedestrians, just sinply cotton product.

He said the bridge is a conponent of the Gty s vision for the
Downt own, particularly the riverfront area to create a continuous
circuit on both the east and west sides of the Main Street Bridge
wherei n people can travel on the shoreline, reach this bridge,
cross over and return on the north shore. The Cty is working on
the Riverfront Pronenade associated with the Jackson Falls project.

He said this was conceived in the 1990s and the Gty was waiting
for Federal funds to beconme available. |t took several years for
that to happen. At this point the project is Federally funded 75%
and the Gty is pitching in 25% The total budget at this tinme is
$800, 000.

M. Newman said after soliciting interest fromvarious engi neering
firms, the Cty retained VHB. Design has been proceedi ng,

I ncluding all the various permtting issues. The Cty recently
appeared before the Conservati on Conm ssion and obtai ned their
approval. The Gty has al so appeared before DES in Concord for
wet | ands and shoreline permtting.

He said bridges are pernmitted as Item#16 in the zoning permtted

file:/lllIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (5 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

use table for the Gty of Nashua. No filling is proposed,

al though that is a special exception in all zones. He said they
do not expect that there will be any significant affect on
congestion. The users will be pedestrians. There is no change in
utilities or public sewer or drainage. The only utility that wll
be involved is power for sone |ighting on the bridge.

He said there is the issue that if the bridge is left “as is” in
terns of public safety it is rather deteriorated in terns of a
nunber of structural conponents. It was originally a covered
bridge and with exposure sone of the cords have rusted and wll be
replaced during this process. At sone point sone party or parties
apparently sought to dismantle the bridge. There are a nunber of
structural elenments - cross nenbers on the top span of the bridge
were cut and sone of the diagonals in the bay at the far north end
of the bridge. It does potentially represent a hazard, if not to
people, to the river itself fromcoll apse.

He said as to whether it is in character wth the nei ghborhood or
district - it is an existing structure. The bridge deck upon

whi ch people will eventually be able to walk on with the new deck
I s approximately 10° above the riverbank on the south side and
about 12° on the north side. In order to provide accessibility to
t hose who have nobility problens there will be both a stair and a
ranp in conpliance with Arericans Wth Disabilities Act.

He said the footprint on the riverbank will sit on an area that is
currently level grass area. The riverbank here is not truly
riverbank, but a structured engi neered stone wall that was built,
no doubt at the tine the mlls were built back in the 1820’ s.
There i s adequate room between the existing energency access | ane
and the stone wall to construct the ranp and stair. The only

| npervious surface on the ground will be the |anding pad where
people will make their way to the start of the ranp and the
stairwell. It nmeasures about 20’ X10' or thereabouts. It wll have

a brick surface.

M. Newman proceeded to address Section 16-575 of the review
standards. The first point is whether the activity proposed
cannot reasonably be avoided. He said the access to the bridge is
not practical by other neans. He said they contenplated a lift or

file/lllIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (6 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

el evator, but it’s not practical. It would be an unsupervised
si tuati on.

He said the second criterion is that the | east danagi ng route and
nmet hodol ogy have been selected. He said the ranp is designed to
neet the required ADA slope and it takes up no nore roomthan the
sol ution requires.

He said the next criterion is that any inpact mtigation neasures
have been i ncorporated where necessary. He said no adverse

| npacts have been identified. There will be a tenporary inpact in
the river itself during the construction. It is necessary to
support the bridge while it's repaired. He said it wll be about
70 square feet for tenporary pilings.

He said the next criterion is that the overall inpact is necessary
for the productive use of the land. He said it is necessary to
make this accessible to the public.

He said there have been no rare or endangered species that have
been identified.

He sai d adequate erosion and control neasures will be incorporated
during the construction.

M. Jenkins asked if the work is going to be done from a barge.
M. Newman said the actual technique by which the bridge is
supported tenporarily in order to repair the deteriorated sections

ultimately will be up to the contractor.

M. Jenkins asked if this becones part of the river wal k when the
work 1s finished.

M. Newman said it is. He said it’'s a crucial elenent of the | oop
around the westerly side of the Main Street Bridge.

M. Jenkins said he saw a staircase that exits off prior to going

to the concrete structure on the side opposite from Nashua
Cor por ati on.

file:/lllIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (7 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Newman said he doesn’'t know of any way to get fromthe
riverbank up to the bridge w thout going through the building.

M. Jenkins asked if the staircase and ranp will only be on the
Cl ockt ower si de.

M. Newran said this is correct.
M. Jenkins said when you cross over where are you going to go.

M. Newran said the expectation is that the building on the north
side will ultimately be redevel oped. [t has been on the market
and there is an option to purchase by a | ocal non-profit to re-
develop the entire property. He said as they got into the
prelimnary engineering on this project and that prospect arose
during that tinme it becane apparent that the nost practical way to
deal with the north side access is when that happens.

M. Newman said the obstructions to getting to the riverbank on
the north shore are substantial. He said there’'s an abutnent of
the bridge that sits on the north side bank and there is another
short span of bridge fromthat abutnent to the building, which is
an encl osed structure. To do this now would require sone

acqui sition, but the expectation is wth redevel opnent the

I ncrenmental structure plus sonme of the bins that sit along the
enbanknent would be renoved. R ght nowit would require a ranp
that would skirt around those and would be overly long to settle
down on the bank toward the Main Street Bridge side.

M. Jenkins said effectively it goes nowhere.

M. Newran said they like to call it an observation deck in the
neantine. |t wll be a dramatic place to look at the mllyard
from It will be posted as City parks are that it will be cl osed

at dark. He said he has been there with a |ieutenant fromthe
Pol i ce Departnent sone weeks back and they did not express any
particul ar concern other than the usual concerns in any urban

envi ronnent .

M. Jenkins asked if there would be any type of Iighting.

file:/lllIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (8 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Newman said the intent is not to illum nate the wal kways
because they are closed at dark. There are also trying to avoid

i ntrusive |ighting because there are residences at C ocktower

Pl ace and eventually the north shore residents. The only lighting
intended at this time is to outline sone of the structural

el ements that will only be visible fromthe Main Street side.

M. Jenkins said he assunes that the Federal grant has an
expiration date.

M. Newran said this is correct. The Departnent of Transportation
agency that is funding this is okay wwth this in a phased manner.

M. Jenkins asked if the Conservation Conm ssion had any issues or
any special conditions that they nmandat ed.

M. Newnan said “no.”

M. Currier asked if they were asking for a tenporary or a
per manent di st urbance.

M. Newman said it’s both tenporary and pernmanent. The pernanent
Is the location of the ranp and the stairs within the 75 wetl and
buf f er.

M. Currier asked if they were doing Option #2 or |eaving the
options open. He said in the package they have it says Option #2,
but he thought he heard testinony that the contractor was going to
doit “at will” when it was being done.

M. Newman asked if he neant in terns of the tenporary support and
M. Currier said that is what he thought.

Chri st opher Baker. M. Baker said the Dredge and Fill application
t he Wetl ands Board requested all the potential options are put in
and that the likely option is indicated. The contractor w |
actually submt to the engineer their requested nethod and neans
of construction for approval. He said they have spoken to half a
dozen contractors and they' ve indicated that the very small inpact
support systemto tenporarily raise up the truss while they
rehabilitate it is probably the likely option. He said they wanted

file/lllIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (9 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

to | eave open the possibility that the contractor would opt for a
| ess expensive barge, if that was in his best interest.

SPEAKI NG I N FAVOR

No One.

SPEAKI NG | N OPPGSI TI ON

No One.

MOTI ON by M. Coffey to grant the special exception to work within

the 75 prinme wetland and wetl and buffer of the Nashua River to
rehabilitate the Cotton Transfer Bridge |ocated at 2 O ocktower

Place & 30 & 36 Front Street. It is listed in the Table of Uses,
16-575 (b)(2). There is no filling that will take place within
the area. It wll not create any undue traffic congestion or
unduly inpair pedestrian safety. It will not overload any public
wat er, drai nage, sewerage, or other nunicipal systens. No speci al
regul ations are needed at this tine. It will not inpair the
integrity or be out of character with the nei ghborhood. There
wi Il be no outward changes of any significance to the structure.

Special Condition: Options #1, 2, & 3 are open for construction
pur poses because they don’t know which way the bridge is going to
be constructed or reconstructed.

SECONDED by M. Currier.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

5. Wlliam M Houle (Ower) Marric Associates, LLC
(Applicant) 67-69 Allds Street (Sheet 19 Lot 19) requesting
the follow ng variances: Proposed Lot 1: 1) mininmum]lot area,
6,000 sq.ft required — 5,509 sqg.ft proposed, and 2) naxi num
bui l di ng area, 20% all owed — 28% proposed; Proposed Lot 2: 3)
mnimum |l ot area, 6,000 sqg.ft required — 3,999 sqg.ft proposed;
4) mnimum /|l ot width, 60 feet required — 41 feet proposed; and
5) maxi mum bui l ding area, 20% al | owed — 34% proposed — all
requests to subdivide one lot into two Iots and change use of
comercial building to a single famly residence. RB Zone.

file://llIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (10 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

Voting on This Case:
Tom Jenki ns

Jay Coffey

Jack Currier

Ri chard Rondeau

Don Bert hi aune

Atty. Gerald Prunier, Nashua. Atty. Prunier passed out sone
material to the Board. He said this building had been used as a
bakery many years ago. He said fromthe pictures he passed to the
Board you can’'t tell what it is. It is a stone commerci al
building. They are trying to bring it into the residential area.

He said the second picture and the draft shows where this is

| ocated and it shows the surrounding lots. He said the |ots are
all different sizes. There are two nedical office buildings
across the street and there are sone condos as well. He said the
fourth draft shows the plan of the property and how it is

subdi vided. The fifth shows that it’'s going to be conpletely

si ded, renovated and renodel ed.

He referred to the nenorandum from Al derman Lori Cardin indicating
she is in support of this request. He indicated that are six
pages of all the different sized lots. It all comes down to the
fact that this is a m xed use area as far as sizes and uses.

He said as this presently exists there are two buil di ngs on one

| ot, which is non-conformng. |In addition, it is a comerci al

use. He pointed out that one | ot would be 5500 square feet and the
ot her 4000 square feet. Just by the fact that there is a building
on the lots is going to take away the maxi num building area on the
lot. The first lot will have a 28% nmaxi nrum bui | dabl e area and the
other lot wll be 34% Also, Lot 2 wll not neet the dinensional
requi rement for the w dth.

He said this is an attenpt to provide affordable housing in an

area that has a m xed use and has nmulti-famly housing in it wth
smal | er sized | ots.

file://llIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (11 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

He said they can’t do anything other than this except to knock
down the buildings. The buildings have existed here for at | east
fifty years. They are a fixture in the nei ghborhood.

Atty. Prunier said they could still use this for a commercial use,
but it is felt that it would be a benefit to try to get it into a
residential use.

He said the buildings on both |ots can be good affordabl e housi ng.
He said this neets the spirit and intent of the ordi nance because
they are taking it out of commercial use and putting it into
residential use. He said it wll not adversely inpact the
surroundi ng property values. |In fact, once the work is done, it
will fit in well wth the nei ghborhood.

M. Jenkins said that they can agree that the buil dings pre-date
zoni ng.

He asked Atty. Prunier is the building on Lot #2 has a foundation
that is structurally sound.

Atty. Prunier said “yes.”

M. Jenkins asked about the parking on Allds Street.

Atty. Prunier said there isn't any parking on the street.

M. Jenkins said he would like to see the commercial light on the
side of the building renoved. It overlooks the two hones behi nd

I t.

Atty. Prunier said thinks he can convince his client to get rid of
that 1ight.

M. Jenkins asked if the chimmey is going to be taken down.

No answer was heard, but apparently the attorney indicated it was
because the next statenent by M. Jenkins nmade was that the |ight
and chi mey woul d be gone and that the buil ding would be
rehabilitated to look totally residential and be in character with

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (12 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

t he nei ghbor hood and bring up the property val ues of the hones
beside it.

M. Currier said recently when this was a golf shop if it was
associ ated with the house next to it.

Atty. Prunier said the people who owned the hone al so owned this
buil ding and they rented it out to the golf shop.

M. Currier asked how | ong the people owned the |ot.
Atty. Prunier said he did not know.

M. Berthiaunme ???? asked the square footage in the comerci al
bui | di ng.

Atty. Prunier said 1350 square feet.
SPEAKI NG | N OPPCSI Tl ON
No One.

SPEAKI NG | N FAVOR

No One.

M. Jenkins said this is a great use for the property. It wll
help to increase the property values, especially the hones behind
it on Rita Street. Al the hones here are on small [ots and none

of them neet the zoning regulations in the first place.

MOTI ON by M. Jenkins to grant the variances Lot 1: 1)m ni mum | ot
area, 6,000 square feet required — 5,509 square feet proposed 2)
maxi mum bui | di ng area, 20% al |l oned — 28% proposed; Proposed Lot

2: 3) mnimumlot area, 6,000 square feet required — 3,999 square
feet proposed 4) mnimum|ot width, 60 feet required — 41 feet
proposed 5) maxi mum buil ding area, 20% al | owed — 34% proposed to
subdi vide one lot into two | ots and change the use of commerci al
buildings into single-famly residence at 67-69 Allds Street.
Granting the variances enabl es the applicant reasonable use of the
property and gives the | ot individual use, nore residential in

file://llIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (13 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

appearance and residential in character. There is no parking on
Allds Street so it really isn’t suitable for comercial use. It
wll also increase the property values on Rita Street and MKean
Street. It will not adversely affect the property val ues of
surroundi ng parcels. It is not contrary to the public interest.
Substantial justice will be net by granting the request. Speci al
Condition: Lot #2 will renove the commercial |ight and chi mey
that currently exist on the building.

SECONDED by M. Coffey.
MOTI ON' CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

At this point M. Jenkins commented that there were people in the
audi ence and he assuned that they knew that the other cases on the
agenda had been post poned.

An audi ence nenber said they had sone questions and M. Jenkins
said that they could address those nowif it was sonething that
coul d be taken care of now.

Donna Cohen, 1 Kendall Way, Nashua (Hadl ey Wods Devel opnent).
Ms. Cohen said there seens to be sonme confusi on about where Hones
by Paradise is planning their devel opnent.

M. Jenkins showed the map he has and expl ained where it is
| ocated. He said the neeting on this case has been postponed to

April 12.

Request for Rehearing

Walter W & David Anderson, Trustees, (Oamers) 539 Anherst Street

(Sheet H Lot 88) requesting the follow ng variances: 1) to exceed

maxi nrum nunber of ground signs per prem ses, one allowed, one

exi sting — one additional 50 square foot ground sign proposed; and
2) to encroach 20 feet into the 20 foot required front yard

set back for proposed ground sign. HB Zone.

file://llIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (14 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

M. Jenkins asked if everyone had a chance to | ook this request
over. He said he didn’t see any new information in the request.
The only thing he did see is the fact that there was a

m sunder st andi ng about the date for the hearing. He said he knows
that M. Falk called Barlo Signs and asked themto present the

I nformati on he had requested at an earlier hearing. M. Falk told
hi mthat the response was that Barlo Signs was going to contact

M. Anderson.

He said he doesn’t know how they didn't know about the date for

t he next hearing because the night of the hearing he said to cone
back to the next neeting wth the information that was being

r equest ed.

He asked if there was a procedural error, including inproper
noti ce denyi ng soneone the right to be heard.

He said he guessed that this could fall under that category if it
was the right to be heard if there was sone confusion of the date.
He was under the inpression the next hearing was March 22 and not
February 22.

There was sone di scussion about how there were a nunber of cases
t he sane night that were postponed to different dates and there
may have been sone confusion.

MOTION by M. Currier to grant the request for rehearing for 539
Amherst Street. He said he does not believe there was a
procedural error, however, the applicant clains there was sone

m sconmuni cation on his part and he feels they should provide the
opportunity to have the case heard.

SECONDED by M. Ander son.
MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY
Durette Realty Trust (Omer) 20 Smthfield Terrace (Sheet 56 Lot

139) requesting the follow ng variances: 1) to encroach 6 feet
into the 25 foot rear yard setback; and 2) to exceed nmaxi mum

file://lIIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (15 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

bui | ding area, 20% al | owed, 21.3% requested — to construct an
8’ x14’ home addition. RA Zone.
M. Jenkins asked if everyone had read this request for rehearing.

He asked the Board if there were any procedural errors, including
| nproper notice denying soneone the right to be heard.

None of the Board felt that this is the case.

M. Jenkins asked if any of the Board nenbers felt an ill egal

deci sion was made - in other words did the Board fail to

conpl etely address each point of |law required for a speci al
exception or variance.

The Board did not feel that this was the case.

M. Jenkins asked if the request for rehearing contained any new

I nformati on not presented or available to the Board at the tine of
the original hearing.

The Board did not feel that this was the case.

M. Jenkins asked if there was anything that would cause the Board
to nake a different decision.

The Board did not feel this was the case.

MOTI ON by M. Berthiaunme to deny the request for 20 Smthfield
Terrace. There was no procedural error. There was no ill egal
decision. There was no new information. There is no reason to
beli eve that the Board would cone to a different decision.
SECONDED by M. Coffey.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

M NUTES

2/ 22/ 05

file://llIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (16 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



ZBA Minutes

MOTI ON by M. Rondeau to accept the m nutes of 2/22/05, waive the
readi ng, and place themon file.

SECONDED by M. Bert hi aune.

MOTI ON CARRI ED UNANI MOUSLY

ADJ QURNIVENT

M. Jenkins called the neeting closed at 7:22PM

M chael Yeonmans
Acting Cerk

| t
Taped

file://llIWwwlive/nashua www/Planning/ZoningBoard/Minutes/2005/032205.htm (17 of 17)12/28/2005 3:46:43 AM



	Local Disk
	ZBA Minutes


